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Seventh Semester
Civil Engineering
CE 1402 - ESTIMATION AND QUANTITY SURVEYING
(Regulation #004)

Time : Three hours Maximum - 100 marks
Ansgwer ALL questions.

PART A — (10 x 2 = 20 marks)
l.  What is Bchedule of rates?
4. What is Prime cost?
4. State the two types of specifications of work.
4,  What iz Building cost index?
6.  What is earnest monoey deposit?
B What is security money deposit?
7. What is mensurement book?
8, What is termination of contract?
9. What is book value of & property?

10. What is chaolescence?
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PART B — (& = 16 = 80 marks)

Explain the following area measurements of a building

(i} Plinth area
it} Floor area

il Cireulation aren

(iv] Carpet area,
Or

Explain any four types of approximate estimates.

Explain the mid sectional area method and mean sectional arer method.
Or

Write down the general specifieations of a modern read,

Expluin about the contents of a typical tender notice
Or

Explain aboul the contents of a contract document.

Explain in detail about the four methods of calculations depreciation.
Or

Explain the different methods of valuation,

Dhiseuss about the necessity of specifieations in detail,
Or

Discuss the purposes of valuation in detail.
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